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10/14/2019 Merimen e-Clams

View Received Message

This mail |s associated with |
*SMHS568A (BB7E4384475G)
oD
Jun 22 2019 12:00AM

[ASPEN RESOURCES PTE LTD]
Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

[ n.!plyJ_mIrMI [ H.lrtnunreudi Print Message |';mum|| Furwd]_

From AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (AIG_SG), sent an 14/10/2019 14:52 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (§$27577.52) - SMH5568A - Claim Handler: Gan, Hunchung

Approved:27577.52:Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY o |
There are no documents.

hﬂplﬂllngmhmn.mﬂdimﬂﬂndﬂ.MHWWIMMWP_?W!EMWWT 5652264iDomainid=11810bId=12... 112



Veron Chen !LKKAutuz

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 2:09 PM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Cc: (nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg)

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMH 5568 A - DOA: 22/06/2019 VEHICLE IN
Attachments: SUPPLEMENTARY (1).pdf; SUPPLEMENTARY (2).pdf

Dear Tony,

Refer supplementary marking.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 3:31 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMH 5568 A - DOA: 22/06/2019 VEHICLE IN

Dear Tony,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMH 5568A (Excess $500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 1o arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not te pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 9:12 AM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMH 5568 A - DOA: 22/06/2019 VEHICLE IN

1



Dear Tony,

Refer attached email from AIG.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 2:03 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR S\MIH 5568 A - DDA: 22/06/2019 VEHICLE IN

Dear Tony,

Pending approval from AIG,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{40B933)

From: Claims Dept <claims{@pr .COM.Sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 2:00 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@|kkauto . com>

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMH 5568 A - DOA: 22/06/2019 VEHICLE IN

Dear all,

Any update on repair approval?
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Tony Foong

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd {Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubl Road 1 Singapore 408659
p. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 67689911



e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 223

€11y

Emall Disclalmie

hiy el moluding amy attachment, & configential and may & =L

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto,.com.sa)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 2:04 PM

To: "Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; 'assignments’; "'SUR'

Cc: Claims

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMH 5568 A - DOA: 22/06/2019 VEHICLE IN

Dear All,

Survey was done earlier by Taufikh, kindly advise approval
Status and excess.

Thank You

Best Regards,
TRoy Goh
Claims Advisor

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd ineg ks isssanmw

55 Wbi Road 1 Roaa Singapore 408639

p. +65 6388 7323 d. +65 6768 0011 f.+65 6H41 1183
e. claimsEpremiumaulo COM.SE  W. Www.aud!.com.5g

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8

FIND OUT MORE |

Emall Disclaimer
his emall, il ng any dttachment, s canfideniiaf and may sko be privilegsd
by haiwe £ g T i i ot ity nal atohy by gly &fF il 1 i {#lgte tF 4 @ fr ' jF Wy e

Please do nof Copy 1T or usa it 100 @y purpose. of dischose 113 Conbemts or ahy alt Mt to s LFver pett



From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg|

Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2019 7:04 PM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; ‘assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR'
<suri@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMH 5568 A - DOA: 22/06/2019 VEHICLE IN

Dear All,

Attached Is the repair estimate for your kind reference.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
TRoy Goh
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jveg s isssozzrma

55 Ubi Rpad 1| Road Singapore 408595

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 11E3

e. claims@premiumayto com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159935 p. +65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

| FINDOUT MORE |

Email Disclaimar

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mallto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2019 4:45 PM

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto. com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMH 5568 A - DOA: 22/06/2019 VEHICLE IN

Dear Troy,

No Problem, we will arrange for the survey tomorrow

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin



LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-1972 | emnil: assignmenis@kkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 4:44 PM
To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>; 'assignments' <assignments{@|kkauto.com>; 'SU R'

<sur(@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMH 5568 A - DOA: 22/06/2019 VEHICLE IN

Dear Nivitha,

Sorry for the miss typo error, the vehicle is in our compound

Thanks

Best Regards,
TRoy Goh
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jmeg ke ismozanw

55 Ubl Aoad 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. 465 GB41 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www. audi.com sg

Audl Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159538 p. +65 6836 1213

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

FIND OUT MORE

Email Disclaimear

cuding any stachment, & fldantial @nd may sl be gyl

From: Admin-D [LKKAuto) [mallto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2019 4:21 PM

To: 'Claims’ <glaims@premiumauto.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com?>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMH 5568 A - DOA: 22/06/2019 VEHICLE IN

Dear Diyana

May | know what time is the owner waiting?

w



Best Regards,

G Nivitha| Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: bB41-1972 | email: pssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-3315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408943)

From; Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 4:00 PM

To: 'Admin A' <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'SUR' <suri@|kkauto.com>
Cc: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIMS FOR SMH 5568 A - DOA: 22/06/2018 VEHICLE IN

Dear all,

Kindly register OD claims for this vehicle. Attached is GIA report, undertaking form, and interview form for
your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once is available.

Please arrange survey on 25/6/2019 Tuesday @ VEH IN, Owner waiting at 55 Ubi Road 1.

Thank You

Best Regards,
Diyana
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobilles Pte Lid jneg s ssazinw

55 Uk Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 GIHR 2323 d. +65 6768 5911 1. «65 6841 1183

e claims@ premiumauto COMSE W, Www. audl com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2243

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8

FIND OUT MORE

Emall Disciaimer



Tr2412018 Manmen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with |
*SMH5568A (BBTBA3B44TSG)
oD
Jun 22 2019 12:00PM

[ASPEN RESOURCES FTE LTD)
Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd

[Reply | Reply A | Mark as Unread | Print Message | | Delete Message | _Forwara |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 24/07/2019 13:52 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$35520.78) - SMH5SS6BA - Claim Handler: Gan, Hunchung

Approved: 35520,79:Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items /[ labaur.

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY o =—
There are no documents,

hitps /isingapore. merimen.com/claimsiindex.cimMusabox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_viewsmode=1&iinboxid=15211484IDomalnid=114I0bjld=12... 12
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Rich Text Edilor, SVCDOCIreontant

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreqre1eseorisan)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusinal Park

gapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com:assignments@Iikkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, From LKK Auto Consultarits Pia Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shanton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapare 079120 Singapare 408933
Atin:  Gan, Hunchung Date: 15Jul 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SMH5568A Acoident Date - 22/06/2019
Make ( AUDI a7 Paolicy No. : 1800010832
Assignment Date  : 26/06/2019 Excess - S§500.00
Date of Inspection  : 25/06/2019 Est. Duration of Repair < 6,00
Inspaction At - PREMIUM AUTOMORBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front nis portion and parts claimed are consistent 1o the accidani.

Remarks

{ %)

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)

Revised Amourit

Check liems (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Tolal Loss Consideration

MNoew for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE | PARF Rebala
Salvage Value

‘Margin for Repair

) {incl2nd supplemantary
‘58 36.846.00 $12,603.00)

; (incl.2nd supplameaniany
88 33,697.00 542 603.00)

53 902.00

S8 34,599.00

55

58

S5 245,000.00

5% 92,789.00

S5

88 152.211.00

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also canfirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let s have your authorisation.

—

The vehicla Is uneconomical o be repaired, you are advised (o Invite tender for the wreck.

Other commaents

"



Tisrz019

Rich Text Editor, SVCDOCHrcontent

LKK Auto Consultants PLo Lid camsssscrist

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusina| Park

Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax; 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Lid.

From: LKK Aulo Consultanis Pte Lid

AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25

7B Shenton Way #08-18 Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Gan, Hunchung Date: 05 Jul 2019

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SMH55684A Accident Data : 22/06/2018
Make » AUDI QT Policy No. : 1800010832
Anlgqma-nt Date  :26/06/2018 Excess : 5%500.00

Dats of Inspection - 25/06/2019

Inspection Al : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD1
SINGAPORE 4086808

Point of impact | General Description of Damages

EsL Duration of Repair ;8,00

The vehicle sustained Impact / damages front nis portion and parts claimed are consistent o the accidant.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)
Revised Amount

Check llems (Estimated)
Tatal

Lump Sum Repair

Total Less Consideration

New for Old Value
Pra-Accidant Value
COE | PARF Rebata
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

Remarks

{ X}

2828

"3
L

arage

23,771.00 (incl supplementary $107.00)

21,084.00 (inel supplamentary $107.00)
§02.00

21,996.00

245,000.00
u2.789.00

152.211.00

The vehicie is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

lat us have your authorisation,

The vehicie is unaconamical to be repaired, you are advised 10 invite tender for the wreck.

Qther commenis ;

hitps:singapaore. marimen comiclaims/findes mﬁmummam_wvwmw1mmrm

n



* Veron-Chen lLKKﬁutn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 331 PM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMH 5568 A - DOA: 22/06/2019 VEHICLE IN
Dear Tony,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMH 5568A (Excess S500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 9:12 AM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMH 5568 A - DOA: 22/06/2019 VEHICLE IN

Dear Tony,

Refer attached email from AlG.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 2:03 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premium Lom.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMH 5568 A - DOA: 22/06/2019 VEHICLE IN

Dear Tony,



Pending approval from AIG.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 2:00 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto com>; SUR
<sur(@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMH 5568 A - DOA: 22/06/2019 VEHICLE IN

Dear all,
Any update on repair approval?
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408659
p.+65 6366 2323, d. +65 67689911

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 22

G0

The all-new Audi Q8.

Welcome to the 8vh Dimension.

23

e

Email Disclaimer

This eomall, icluchng any attachment. s confidentisl snd may il be privileged
i wou hawe recetved it in error, please notify ws mmedistely by reply email @nd then delte th messages fram your systen
Measa do not copy ILor wse it far any purpose, or disclose it contents or any sttachment to kny olher person, Thank you

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sq]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 2:04 PM
To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; ‘assignments’; 'SUR’




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

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (neg s isssazzrow

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapora 4086299

p. +65 B38H 7323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto com.Sg w. www.audi com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 2B1 Alexandra Road Singapore 155938 p. +65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

| FIND OUT MORE |

Email Disclaimer

hin @mail. including sy attachmeant. is confidantial and may a5 be privilegad
M oyou hiva recewvad it inoerrod, please notify us mmediately by reply amail and 1hen dolete this messagn from your $ysmem
Plzase do nat cogy It or e it for army purpnse, or decioss 115 confents of any attachment (0 any other person. Thank you

From: Claims |[mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg|

Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2019 7:04 PM

To: 'Admin-D [LKKAute)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; "assignments' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com:>; 'SUR'
<sur{@|kkauto.com=

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

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd e ss tsssazrre



55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapora 408629

p. +65 £384 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

2. (_|;|.im!flf:;lpr€.l':1_lulﬂautc_l:.l:lm LT www.audi.cam.sg

Aud| Showroom, Audi Centre 2BE1 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

! FIND OQOUT MORE |

Email Disclaimer
Thit emall, mcluding any attachmeant, & confidentsal nd may #+0 be privieges

I o b received 1t In erroe, plesse notify us immediately by reply email #nd then deiets this mescage fram your syste

¢ 0o not copy it or we i for any purpose. or dsclose T contents or any attachment 10 My ather person Thank B

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2019 4:45 PM

To: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; assignments <assignments @lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMH 5568 A - DOA: 22/06/2019 VEHICLE IN

Dear Troy,

No Problem, we will arrange for the survey tomorrow.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | emall: assignments@Tkkauto com | fax: ba56-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@ premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 4:44 PM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com=>, 'SUR’'
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMH 5568 A - DOA: 22/06/2019 VEHICLE IN

Dear Nivitha,

Sorry for the miss typo error, the vehicle Is in our compound.

Thanks



- Best Regards,
TRoy Goh
Claims Advisor

Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd mey s s
55 Ubi Road 1 Aoad Singapore 408659
p. +65 6388 2323 d, +65 6768 9911 f, +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiymayto.comsg w, www.audl.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 155938 p. +65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.,

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

| FIND OUT MORE

Email Disclaimer
Thik email, br ling &y attachmaent, & confidential and may also be privilegsd
I ol have rer siwed It in 8rroe I'i"i"-':: "~ "':".-' s |-|'"'|,'r|-|.r.'|,r by e '1 Emadl and then delis this mes GARE fram your system

Plagse do not copy i or uae |t for any purpose, of dilcloes it cantents or any siachmant (o @y other person, Thank you

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2019 4:21 PM

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SMH 5568 A - DDA: 22/06/2019 VEHICLE IN

Dear Diyana,

May | know what time is the owner waiting?

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phione: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fux: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pays Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Claims [mallto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 4:00 PM

To: "Admin A’ <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com=>; 'SUR’ <sur@|kkauto.com>=
Cc: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIMS FOR SMH 5568 A - DOA: 22/06/2019 VEHICLE IN

Dear all,



* Kindly register OD claims for this vehicle. Attached Is GIA report, undertaking form, and interview form for
your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once is available,

Please arrange survey on 25/6/2019 Tuesday @ VEH IN, Owner waiting at 55 Ubi Road 1.

Thank You

Best Regards,
Diyana
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey we tsssciriw
5% Ubl Aoad 1 Road Singapors 408699
p. +65 388 7373 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claimiEpremivmauto COMm.Sg Ww. wiww. audi,.Com.se
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 1

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.,

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8

39938 p. <65 6836 1423

| FIND OUT MORE |
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a2rzoe Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail Is associsted with :
*SMHS568A (BBTE4A3B44T5G)
op
Jun 22 2019 12:00PM

[ASPEN RESOURCES FTE LTD]
Premium Automaobiles Pre Lid

| reoly | Reply an | Mark as unreaa || print Message | Delete Message | Forward |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 27/06/2019 15:24 PM.
Tao LKE_HQ

Subject  Alart - Adj Mandate Approved (S$10985.00) - SMHSS68A - Claim Handler: Gan, Hunchung

Approved: 10585,00:Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour,

n_n-l:unm SUMMARY -
Them are o documents,

hitps: fsingapore. merman comidaims/ndex. cfm Husebox=5VCmail&luseaction=dsp_viewhmode=1&iinboxid=15080754iDomainld=118I0bjId=12... 12




~ Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

e —— e —

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com=

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 2:20 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Subject: SMHS5568A / OD / 22/06/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

This mail is associated with :
*SMHS5568A IWH!WTSG]
oD
Jun 22 2019 12:00PM
[ASPEN RESOURCES PTE LTD]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
Dear LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Please note that policy is in force and excess amount is $500.00

Thank you
Gan, Hunchung

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : Gan, Hunchung (AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
I WWW.avg.com



612612019 Rich Text Editor, SVCDOCHreontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqne1sssorios)
51 Uhbi Ava 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusinal Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email sur@ikkauto.com assignments@ikkauto.com

To, AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Aulo Consultanis Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shanlon Way #0B-18 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Foo, Chit Yan Date: 28 Jun 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SMHS5E8A Accidanl Date : 22/06/2018
Make : AUDI Q7 Palicy No. - 1900010832
Assignment Date @ 26/06/2018 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 25/06/2019 Esl. Duration of Repair :B.00
inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained Impact / damages front /s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) S5 23,6684.00
Revised Amount 158 10.985.00
Check ltems (Estimatad) 5% 11,916.00
Total 155 22,8901.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%
Total Loss Consideralion
New for Old Value 55
Pre-Acoident Value 5% 245.000.00
COE ! PARF Rebate 5% 92,789.00
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 53 152.211.00
Remarks
(X ]

The vehicle is repairabla at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage, Kindly
lat us have your authonsation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised 1o invite lender for the wreck,

Other commants :

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index. cfim Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_rptsdrptmode=24caseld=A365328axtid=3082148adjcur ..

i



. 0D/ BB78438447SG | SMH556BA- Video Footage

From: Gan, Hun Chung

To: Nora. khaif@premiumauto.com sg, Claims Dept
Ce ‘SUR'

Sent: 268/6/2019 3.36:15 PM

Hi Team,

Kindly request the video footage from the insured again, as the one uploaded in merimen do not captured
any impact.

Thank You
Best Regards.

Gan Hun Chung

AIG

Claim Examiner | |
Singapore— Auto Express

E: Hunchung.Gan@aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the infarmation. If you have recelved this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply”
command and permanently delete the original and any coples or printouts thereof. Although this amail and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect thal might affect any computer system into which it is
recelved and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient lo ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group. Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.
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> Back to OneMotoring

'Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

\iehicle Owner Particulars
Owener ID Type:

Cwner 1D

Vehicle Detalls

Viehicle No.

Wighicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Dale:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Ellgibillty:

PARF Eligibillty Expiry Date;
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The Infermation contained harein is correct as at 26 Jun 2019

PARFINNF Rahals Frmiirg

Compary
3899G

SMH554EA

No

26 Jun 2019

ALDI

Q7 20 TFSI QU (252 BHF)
Blue

2018

CYROT4044
WAUZZZ4MEKDO01788
1850 k'W (248 bhp)
$60,174.00

25 Jan 2019

25 Jan 2019

1]

$80.314.00

Yes
24 Jsa 2029
$40,235.00

24 Jan 2029

B - Car above 1600cc or $7kW (130bhp)

10

$33,989.00
$32.554.00
$92.789.00

OK

REpEVILITE, gov.sglianTVachon/enquireepateby-ubicHaoraUaBgINpUT i UNG | RIN_ILSFUSUSUUR L

m
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Ra PEE

Name of Policyholder : ASPEN RESOURCES PTE. LTD Vehicle No. | SMH5558A

Period of Insurance 25 Jan 2016 To 24 Jan 2020 Policy No ; 1800010832
Engine Mo, CYROT4064 Endorsament No
Chassis No WALIZZZ4AMEKDO0 1788 Issued Date . 28 Jan 2019

ABOUT THE COVER

MakeMaodel ALDI Q7 20 TFSI
Engine Capacity/Tonnage = 1,884.00 CC Sum Insured | Market Value First Year ol Registration ~ 2018
Driver Restriction NA Off Peak Car | No Insuring with COE/PARF = Yes

Parson or Classes of Persons Enlitied to Driva®
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Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as o usa*
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Bection 1
Fire - 10 Owe Damage - 19000 Thefl - $0 Flood Cowad - 3D

Bactinn ]

Propermy Damage - §

Winidwcresn :© §10F

MNamed Driver and EXCESS jwhem apphicatis)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

1 Baidh Ceotitini Savvicn Cavier Add 55 Lk Boad | Bngapors JORBES SMETIDT
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Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan. OVERSEA-CHINESE BANKING CORPN LTD
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oM
FREMILM LEARING - &4F :'\g//

241 AL EXAMDRA ROAD ALIDH CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 155408 AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
Undervritimn by AIG Asis Pacilic insursnce Pie. Lid AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE -




24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEF THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES,

7
What can the 24-hour AIG Auto Emergency Hatline provide for you? What should | do in the svent of an accidern? "
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LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Plaase refer to your Policy Scheduie for details. Policy tems
and conditions apply. Please call our customar service holling number (65) 6419-3000 for assisiance.

The Carfificate of Insurance (Cl) should ba produced without demand when callecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right to verify the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AIG and its use is subject to the terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Lise Endorsement under the policy issued to the policyholder

Steps lo activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1 Tngﬂvﬂywmﬂuuwmﬂmml.mnmhdhﬁmwmmm{hhdbdm:mmeynw

2. Your rental car will be made available within § working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company

3 Al the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and scheduls issued by AIG, a copy of the Accident
Report from Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced.

4 The number of days is basaed on the period your vehicle is in the repair workshop uniess the number of days of loss of use

antitiemant is stated in the Policy.

Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapore only,

Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day

Llpgrid-nfﬂmt.ldcarnwﬂhhmmﬂnﬁdhﬂﬁmlmhthmrw.

-~ M

|Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Ple. Ltd.

Activation Hotline: 67428888

501 Guillemard Road Singapore 3899840

Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: Sam to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 9am to 4pm

“Tha Rams Car Company's Tarem &S S Apply | 8 WLAIRE SECUnly DepDEd ssoess ligbely i he Bemel e Colimes Demige Waesel aic)
W 2
IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sell your molor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby warned that under the
Motor Viehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.88), it shall be uniawful for any person to use or cause of parmit any
other parson 1o use a motor vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Act

The Policyholder 1s further wamed that on the sale of a motor vehicia, they musi surrender the Certificate of Insurance and the Policy to
the insurance company. If the Centificate of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration o thal effect must be mads
Failure to camply with this abligation is an offence under the Motar Vehiclas (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap B8).

This Policy will ceasa to ba valid once the motor vehicle has been sold o another person unless the transfer of interest has been duly
nolified to @nd agreed 1o by the insurance company concemed |f the insurance company agrees lo cover the new ownar, they will issua
a new Cartificate of Insurance in the new owner's name The premium chargeabls may vary according to the new owner's profile
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Plagse rooom (.I‘Ill'ltﬂl il dotnbs of Me accidant 10 apesd uh s cleime process
2. Trus Form must be compleied by the Polioyholles and'or the Authonsaad Domear

3 invdgrrpalion provided sl be s iruthful snd aocursle s possible. Smy witlul mipregeesentaion of witholding of massisl (8IS may allow iInuranoe Companes (D

mepudiita pohcy habiify

d Tre msus and scoepance of this Form by Insuranoe companios 5 Aol &0 sEnmaion ol pakey llability an e part of ha InSTECE ComDame

5 Any faise reporting may be referred Lo the Police for imesiigation

& This report will be forwarded by the maurers of the GIA Recoms Managesrent Centre established by the Gareml Insurance Association of Sngaporn (GIA) fer
arehiving and thal copees of s neport will for @ fea. be made available wpon application by Hisresied s
T. By P lodgermant al this meport 1o the nsurem, you hemsty conssat io the archivesg of ths moon st the centre ind o cooies of the repan being made available

atrresad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accidani

Exact Location Of Accidant
Country/Sinte ol Loss

24/06r2019 10:38

22/06/2018 12:10

ALONG BUYONG RD TURNING TO CAVENAGH RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Regisiration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
o Reg ko

Email Address

Mabils Phons Mo

Allemalive Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciursr

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad al
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

Il No, Pleasa state action 1o be laken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type O Coveragea

Fleel Polry

Policy Number

Cover Nale Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Dale Of Birth

Ccoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gendar

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Numbar

EMail Address

SMHE568A

ASPEMN RESOURCES PTE LTD
201213899G
ADMINIZASPENRESOURCES COM.SG

OFFICE-6T4T8382

AUDI
Q7 2.0 TFSI Qu

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

WO

18900010832

BONG MING ENN
SH179454E

14/08/1981

INDOOR

J10R2011

T YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-81882458

DANIELBONGE YINSON COM.MY

Page 10! 16



Address

Posicods
Was dnver an employee of the Insured's Company
It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Dver's Own
Viehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weaather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle imvolved in this acodent?

Mumber of vehickes (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body njured in Ihe Acodent?

Was any njurad conmveyed o hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other matenal or propery damaged?

| have besn approached by unknown personis)
solicting/offenng accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passangess {Including Dirivar)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported fo the palios?
If Yes Please state which Police Station
Palice Stallon Name

Folice Station Address

Police Stalion Conlact

Was nolice of intended Prosacution given?

Il Yes_against whom'?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REPORT.
Attachment|s)

Are acciden| pholos avallable for altachment?
YWas there any video captured by Car Cameara?
YWas there any audio recorded?

11 THOMSON LANE
#17-08

2871727
NO
OTHER - LESSEE/LESSOR RELATIONSHIP

COLLISION - HEAD ON COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO

NAME
GENDER:

VAN TAN
MALE

YES

TANGLIN POLICE DIVISIONAL HQ ( E' DIVISION )

ROAD: 21 KAMPONG JAVA ROAD . POSTCODE: 228852 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-3910000 - FAX NO: 83884300
HO

YES
YES
NOD
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Yehicle Regiatration Number
Yehicle Maka/Model/Colour
Datails Of Properiies

Vahicle Category

Mame of Driver
MNRIC/Passpor Numbser
Cantact Number

SLU4s38)

PRIVATE CAR
JIMMY S1M

Page 2 of 16



Adaress

Posicode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Drvar)

Page 3 of 16
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POLICE FORCE
1ol 2

POLICE REPORT (NP299)

Report No, ERZ0180622/7008

BONGMINGENN 111 nmuu LANE #17-D8 SINGAPORE 207727
1D Type /1D No
NRIC NO | SH1TIMB4E

Nalionality

MALAYSIAN

Oocupaiion

Chenl operating officer/Genoral Managet
instutionSchool Name

Date/Time Of Incident

2210672019 0010 - 220620190040 MRDAD
Brief detalls.

As | was drving in tha cor, the traffic light tuming into Cavenagh road from Buyong road  The iraffic light
is green but opposide raffic i green 1oo. So when | made a nght lurn into Cavenagh road from Buyong
road, incoming car SLL 4530J was hitling my front side of the car

Mo injury for all parties. | have 8 passengar with mo, namead /van Tan And the other dnver (who is a Gib
driver. named Jimmy Sim) also has another passenger. All four of us are injury free. Some damages to
the car

Swnature O Officer Hecordine The Fhmm 1 '."-‘*'ﬂllutlal'raum
the peraon making ihis

Mol apphcatile mL-\ authenbcated by

Hﬂlw.hﬂqtﬂﬂd
Signature OF Intorpreter: DI'III'T
Nol spplcable (22067019 12:16
mmmﬁmm | Classificaton Of Case:
Audhenticaton Stamp

Page 6ol 18



POLICE REPORT

SINGAPORE

%mmm;&m
Not applicabie

Of interpreter
Eualm“ rprelnr

Officer In-Charge Of Case.

IImui u-m?:ﬂh Pl;ﬂﬂ misking this
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AIG Agia Paciic insurance Pre. Lid

AlG| e,

MOTOR ACCIDENT INTERVIEW FORM
- - BoNG mmnG ENN
VEHICLE NUMBER ; H A
DATE/ TIME OF ACCIDENT ; 2=1p
PLACE OF ACCIDENT : Puvgr ek 1R Cavenin Roaodf
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE (IF ANY) = JL) Zﬂ?j =

C"I'IIIII“I'IIIIII""l"!-""-l.'l'l“'ll-".'--1-"..I.'Il‘I‘"I‘IMl..---.-l'l""ll""‘--‘lllll"‘lllﬂl“ﬂi‘ﬁ.‘..’.l"'

WHERE DID YOU START YOUR JOURNEY AND WHERE WAS THE INTENDED DESTINATION BEFORE THE ACCIDENT?

Frim Evan Prad, To Cawengah Read

DID YOU DRINK ANY ALCOHOLIC DRINKS BEFORE YOU DRIVE ON THE DAY OF THE ACCIDENT? IF YES, DID THE TRAFFIC
POLICE CONDUCT ANY BREATHE-ANALYSER TEST ON YOU? IF YES, WHAT WAS THE RESULTS?

N d aleahol.

WHAT IS THE TYRE OF COLLISION AND THE EXTENSIVENESS OF THE DAMAGES TO ALL VEHICLES INVOLVED?

Swle collinen. mr

WERE YOU OR YOUR PASSENGER/S INJURED? IF INJURED, WHICH HOSPITAL? WERE YOU TAKEN TO THE TRAFFIC POLICE




UNDERTAKING

| gﬁ”’) s S AN NRIC No JJ;‘L??W? hersby

confirm that the Smgapﬂm Mcident Statement lodged by me on 2 ( "E/

at ‘_;': E‘M hours pertaining to the accident involving motor car Reg. No:
SmH £TEFA | in which | was the driver are true and accurate to the best of my

knowledge, information and belief.

| acknowledge that my insurers are not liable under the contract of insurance if there is
a breach of policy terms and conditions.

In the event that an unrelated/unreported third party property or injury claim arises or
there is evidence emerges that there is a breach of policy terms and conditions, |
ifrevocably undertake to absolve my insurer from all fiability under the contract of
insurance and | undertake to re-pay any sums paid by my insurers pursuant to the
contract of insurance upen receipt of written demand by my insurers.

Signature -~ %ﬁ

Name of Insured / Driver %ﬂnﬁ] n._,uimj (a,../f\
r

Nric No. : smfﬁ”‘iQ:ﬁ'CE&

Date : > 2 ( & (9

Signature

Name of Policyholder

Nric No.

Date




- Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email; Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate +  Acciden! Repairs
Workshop ¢ Ubl Road 1

Contact No + 6366 2323

Fax No + G841 1183
Reference r PANODNOTBTRZ019MG
Date +  24-Jun-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Incurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Aspen Resources Ple Lid
Address + 190 Macpherson Road

#07-01

Singapore 348548
Telephone :  HP +85 81884458 (Driver) Mr. Danial
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. : 18900010832
Vehicle No :  SMH 5568 A LKK Aulo Consultants hence notify
Model Code : Audi Q7 2.0 TFSI QU the Repairer of the following:
Model | Year T 25M/2019 » T rtutvay bakes/aar spray poming
Engine No . CYR 074064 : me: ';:ﬁ i
Chassis No H WALZZZAMEKDOD 1788 » Thard ety survey @ cm & “Withou! Prejudics” bass
Mileage : = Mg ilimg el modsication)y | 1 sl
Date In . « Supplementary item(s) must ba resurveyed ang
Llablllty . . s subyect i final approval from ingerance Lomasny
Excess Cosl I Ackromiadped by Rapaset
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu Sagrazre
Accident Date ¢ 22-Jun-19 Date:

Place of Accident 1 Along Buyong Road Tuming To



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699 * . . .
Tal: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SMH 5568 A

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin MNature of Jobs Charges Reccomendation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights, hornms, fog lamps, oulside lemperalure SN § 480.00
sensor, headlight washer assy and front parking aid.

] a
To dismantle and renew front bumper, Ihs front fendar 27 q DT
2 and headlight. Re-organise front crasg management ¢ 5 3,150.00 o
components. Reinstall all parts removed.

To dismantle |hs front door panel trims, remove and 2 Lo
S reinstall |hs wing mirror assy. SIN § 450.00 < r -}\'
Je
4 To respray front bumper, Ihs front fender and lhs front (¢ 5 3.000.00 9 Je e | oo
door.
5 Torenew lhs front rim and carry out wheel alignment. S/IN § 280.00 -~
€ To carry out diagnotic check. SIN 5 192.00 ~~

L
s

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES N 7,080.00 |-




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 5568 A

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 FRONT BUMPER 5 224200y
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 403.00 7
3 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT $ 191,007
4  FRONT BUMPER SPOILER - LH/RH s 725000 G- dprs
5  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH $ 271.00 7
6§  ENDCAP-LH $ 3000
7 SPRING CLIP - LH 4§ 3.00 A
8  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH $ 4000

.ﬂ""?

9  FRONT WHEEL COVER - LH NEC § " 30200
10 FRONT WHEEL COVER - RH NEC § ) 30200
11 FRONT WHEEL COVER CLIP 6 § 5,00 M
12 FRONT FENDER - LH $ 148100 pf -
13 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 69.00 7
14  FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH $ 59.00
15  BRACE-LH 3 93.00 /
18 HEXBOLTS 4 8 700 7
17 DOUBLE STUD WITH HEXAGON DRIVE 2 s 13.00 7,
18  FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH $ 30.00 7
19 SPREADER RIVET 4 s 6.00 AM~
20  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH $ 22300 d; ~

SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $  6,022.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legand ©  Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

" 55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 5568 A

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark

21 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 50.00 7

22  OUTER WHEEL SPOILER - LH 3 40.00 77

23 INNER WHEEL SPOILER - LH § 40,00 -

24  LED HEADLIGHT $ 9,07400 ©

25  HEADLIGHT HOSE - | H $ 3500 *

26 ALUMINIUM RIM $ 111600 A —

27  RUBBER VALVE 2 8 700 Ae.—

28  SUNDRIES $ 20000 7
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $  16,584.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 7,080.00
GRAND TOTAL § 2366400 - I°F
Al charges are not inclusive of GST 36, B4C

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol approved

Spara parns are Special Neti.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408688
Tel . 6366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183

Telefax \\.\"\
Name : ﬂ‘ﬁ A, ‘? .'}\'M \;}k{ él

Surveyed Date Mo v o
Authorised Date : O f

re 9llis
Excess Cost : =K '}‘ b .

Remarks -

Liability . ﬁle‘ ;:,,a_& (,M,L_ 2 ‘-r/{,/;{-r 6" (dic
bs
Suv []u{um;{“b ph

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly,

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 0828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



- [ ]
Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Read 1, Singapors 408690
Tel; G366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Emaii; Nora khei@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate *  Accldanl Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 6366 2323

Fax No : 684111863
Reference :+  PA/ODNOTBIRZOGTG
Date . 24-Jun-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Buliding

Singapore 078120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Aspen Resources Ple Lid
Address : 180 Macpherson Road
#07-01
Singapore 348548
Telaphone :  HP +55 81884458 (Driver) Mr. Daniel
Type of Claim ¢ Own Damage Claims
Policy No. : 1900010832
Vehicle No : SMH 5568 A
Model Code :  AudiQT 20TFSIiQU
Model / Year i 2sM209
Engine No :  CYROT4084
Chassis No 1 WAUZZZ4MBKDOO 1788
Mileage :
Date In :
Liability i -
Excess Cost L
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo [ Allan Wu
Accident Date ¢ 22-Jun-19

Place of Accident ¢ Along Buyong Road Tuming To



Premium Automobiles

-, 3
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408889
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SMH 5568 A
Estimated Surveyor's
Sin NMature of Jobs Charges Reccomendation
To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights, hornms, fog lamps, ocutside temperalure SN 480.00
sensor, headlight washer assy and front parking aid.
To dismantle and renew front bumper, Ihs front fendar 27 '; O 15 ~
2 and headlighl. Re-organise front crasg management 3,150.00
components. Reinstall all parts removed.
To dismantle lhs front door panel trims, removea and I RN
3 reinstall Ihs wing mirror assy, G 45000 2 f »
4 ;:mr&npmy front bumper, Ihs front fender and Ihs fronl 3.000.00 930 &
5 To renew lhs front rim and carry out wheel alignment.  S/N 28000 -~
6 To carry out diagnotic check, SIN 192,00
7,080.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

~



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
ial List for Accide icle n No. S
S/N__Parts Description T i—
1 FRONT BUMPER s 220200y
2  FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 403.00 ?‘\ il
(3) FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT 5 191,007 Al — 1574
4 ° FRONT BUMPER SPOILER - LH/RH s 725200 G-dprs A o0
EE) FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH $ 271.00 K I~ SENgE L"fj
@ END CAP - LH $ s0.00 /1~ ' BN A
7 SPRING CLIP-LH 48 a0 2
Q’) FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH s %0 o
9  FRONT WHEEL COVER - LH NEC § ! 30200 B ot/
@ FRONT WHEEL COVER - RH Nec s ) aozoo /
11 FRONT WHEEL COVER CLIP B § 500 RO~ AN
12 FRONT FENDER - LH § 1,481.00 H s
13 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 69.00 F_ AW
14 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH 5 se.00 7~ "W
f5) BRACE-LH § o300 7 bt~
16  HEXBOLTS 4 s 700 F WA
17  DOUBLE STUD WITH HEXAGON DRIVE 2 3 13.00 % W
18  FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH $ 30.00 ‘:,K e
19 SPREADER RIVET 4 5 6.00 M~
20  FRONTWHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH s 22300 dy
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 602200
All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol approved

Spare parts sra Special NelL



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 5568 A
Damaged Paris & Prices

S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
21 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 50.00 € v
22  OUTER WHEEL SPOILER - LH 3 40.00 "R an
23 INNER WHEEL SPOILER - LH 5 40.00 W
$24)  LED HEADLIGHT § 8,074.00 7 ~J A
25  HEADLIGHT HOSE - LH $ 3600 KA\
26 ALUMINIUM RIM $ 1,116.00 ot —
27  RUBBER VALVE 2§ 700 Ase—
28 SUNDRIES $ 200.00 ¢ bC W
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $  16,584.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 7,080.00
GRAND TOTAL $  23,664.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend ©  Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol approved

Spare parts are Spacial Nett,

#I I- 1!”‘fw\

Atk



Premium Automobiles + o emsver bt 1

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Name .
Surveyed Date .
Authorised Date .
Excess Cost
Liability

Remarks .

Please Note

e

Yours faithfully,

LK Ayt Consuliants nence nalimy
the Repairer of thi olicwng

« To caplary Ssmaged pariit| durmg fesuvey

» Parms proms are st b oo limetion
» Third party survey = o0 & Wittt Preyudeos’ bash
o Mo lhecel meoxdilication] 3| i RliowesT]

» Suppiereiriary flemis) mus! be rosinvered, 1

n sudgect 0 final RpprovEl from Insurance LompEny
Lesroiegind by Fapare

Sigraturs

Crate

ﬁﬁ“‘ 17495341

Vot aflavist
Ec: 4 I fﬂff.ds{ :

v 25/ /90 1210
f?!-aﬂur:}é b»éu&r & //

g“-.b'(_{ [Mvﬂ-ﬁ{'b' wph

This estimate is based on visual Inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts In the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For Inspection of vehicle, please refer lo Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appoiniment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: G841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumaute.com.sg

Supplementary Estimate

GST Reg No. 19-9902271-W

AlIC Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/OD/0787/2019/TG

78 Shenton Way Date 2-Jul-19

#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Kee Siang

Singapore 079120 Pages 1afl

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  RegnNo SMH 5568 A

Tel: 5841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi G7 2.0 TFSI QU

Quantity Description | Unit Price Amount
Parts

1  Headlight Mounting RH S 107.00 {)ﬁ‘*‘/

GRAND TOTAL $ 107.00

For Premium Automabijes Pte Ltd

Autharised signature



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1,

Singapore 408699

Tel: 63662323 Fax: G841 1183
Email! Nora.khali@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Supplementary Estimate - 2

GST Reg No. 19-9902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No.
78 Shenton Way Date

#07-16 AIC Building Service Advisor
Singapore 079120 Pages

Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No

Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Model No

Quantity

Labours

:

[
=gt . R R i

Description

To dismantle front suspension assy. Inspect S/N

for damages and renew accordlingly.

STEERING GEAR

TIEROD END - LH

FRONT WISHBONE LINK - LH

FRONT SWIVEL JOINT - LH

FRONT LOWER GUIDE - LH

FRONT UPPER GUIDE - LH FRONT
FRONT UPPER GUIDE - LH REAR

FRONT WHEEL BEARING HOUSING - LH
FRONT WHEEL BEARING - LH

. FRONT WHEEL HUB - LH

FRONT SUSPENSION BOLTS & NUTS

GRAND TOTAL

PA/OD/O7ET/2019/TC
8-Jul-19

CHANG

1ofl

SMH 5568 A

Audi Q7 2.0 TFSI QU

Unit Price Amount

fo .

W

2,800.00 - ,f/‘“"

5.901,00 47— " If
186.00 7 1450
379.004/
20400 4 — L
949,00 AF —~ [
297.00 &7~ 7!
297.00 !-_: dl
683.00 &/~ Sk
232,00 477
451.00 7~

b = 165
224.00 i Jaks, e Polef /,.fﬂ,n:,

W WU WA WU

'

'§ 12,603.00

For Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd

Authorised Signa



™ Uraer. o/o@y

I ' wauzrzdmEkd001788
ihnician:  way

mne smh5568a

ameter: 10385

- ' 3.7.19 18:51

Audi : Q7/SQ7 : 2016- (4MB) : Standard Suspension (1BA)

Before Measurements

Right Front

T I |

Camber

Steer Ahead

Left Rear

Total Toe

Thrust Angle



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email' Nora. khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate *  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No < B8411183
Reference :  PAOD/OTET2019MG
Date 1 24-Jun-19

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

Owner's Name :  Aspen Resources Pte Lid
Address . 190 Macpherson Road
#07-01
Singapore 348548
Telephone :  HP +65 81884458 (Driver) Mr. Daniel
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Cilaims
Policy No. : 1800010832
Vehicle No :  SMH 5568 A
Model Code +  AudiQT207FSIQU
Model / Year : 2EM2me
Engine No :  CYR 074084
Chassis No ¢ WAUZZZ4MEKD001788
Mileage
Date In
Liability !
Excess Cost Po.
Estimated By ¢ Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date t 22-Jun-18

Place of Accident :  Along Buyong Road Turmning To



“ Premium Automobiles

55 Ui Road 1, Singapore 408550
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax:@ 6841 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SMH 5568 A
Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Mature of Jobs Charges Reccomendation
To remove and transfer front wire harmess for
1 neadlights, hornms, fog lamps, oulside temperature SIN 480.00 5 480.00
sensor, headlight washer assy and front parking aid,
To dismantle and renew front bumper, lhs front fender
2 and headlight. Re-orgenise front crasg management 3,150.00 s 1.500.00
components. Reinstall all parts removed
To dismantle Ihs front door panel trims, remove and
4 reinstall Ins wing mimor assy. (See photo) e 45000 $ o
4 ';:Grrspmy front bumper, Ihs frent fender and Ihs front 3.000.00 s 1.800.00
§ Torenew Ihs front rim and carry oul wheel alignment. SN 280.00 5 280.00
& Added labour - see attached 2,800.00 s 2,800.00
T To carry out diagnotic check SIN 192.00 s 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 7,080.00 s 7.352.00




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

1 FRONT BUMPER $ 2,242.00 1.793.60

2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 3 403.00

3 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - 191.00 152.40

4 FRONT BUMPER SPOILER - LH/RH 5 25200

5 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH 5 271.00 216.40

& END CAP - LH 5 30.00 23.92

7 SPRING CLIP-LH 4 3 300 B.84

B FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH 3 40.00 31.52

g FRONT WHEEL COVER - LH NEC § 302.00 241.20

10 FRONT WHEEL COVER - RH NEC 3 302.00 241.20

11 FRONT WHEEL COVER CLIP 6 § 5.00

12 FRONT FENDER - LH 3 1.481.00 1,184.80

13 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 69.00

14 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH 3 59.00

15 BRACE-LH 5 53.00 74.08

16 HEX BOLTS 4 5 7.00

17 DCUBLE STUD WITH HEXAGON DRIVE 2 5 13.00

18 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH ] 30.00

19 SPREADER RIVET 4 5 6.00 4.80

20 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH 3 223.00 178.40
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 6,022.00 4,150.96

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

" 55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 5568 A

Damaged Parts & Prices

SIN __ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
cf S 4,150.96
21 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 50.00
22 OUTER WHEEL SPOILER - LH $ 40.00
23 INNER WHEEL SPOILER - LH 3 40.00
24 LED HEADLIGHT $ 907400 § 7,259.20
25 HEADLIGHT HOSE - LH s 35.00
28 ALUMINIUM RIM 3 1,116.00 5 892.50
27 RUBBER VALVE $ 7.00 5 4.96
28 Added parts - see aftached 5 107.00 5 85.20
29 Added parts - see aftached 3 9,803.00 § 7.826.80
30 SUNDRIES $ 200.00 5 5.60
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 26,494.00 § 20,225.52
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 7,080.00 $ 7,352.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 33,574.00 $§ 27,577.52

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend

Spare parts are Special Netl.

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol approved




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4085908
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183
Email Nora khai@premiumauto.com sg / clams@premumauto com sg

Supplementary Estimate - 1

GST Reg No. 16-8802271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PAODIOTETRZOIWTG
78 Shenton Way Date 2-Jul-19
#07-16 AIG Bullding Service Advisor Kee Siang
Singapore 079120 Pages 1af1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SMH 5568 A
Tel: 6841 D055 | Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi O7 2.0 TFSI QU
'Quantity | Description  UnitPrice  Amount
Parts
1 Headlight Mounting RH 5 107.00 | $ §5.20
GRAND TOTAL $ 107.00 § 85.20

For Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Authonised Signature



“Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

§5 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086800
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com. 59

Supplementary Estimate - 2

GST Reg MNo. 19-9002271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate Mo. PAIODIOTETZONEMG
78 Shenton Way Date B-Jul-18
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor CHANG
Singapore 079120 Pages 1ol
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept |Regn No SMH 5568 A
Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audl Q7 2.0 TFS1 QU
‘Quantity Description wr Unit Price Amount
Labours
1 To dismantie front suspension assy. Inspect 5N 5 280000 $ 2.800.00
for damages and renaw accordiingly. 5 280000 § 2,800.00
Parts
1 STEERING GEAR -1 590100 % 4,720.80
2 TIERODEND -LH -1 186.00 £ 148 80
3 FRONT WISHBONE LINK - LH s a7e00 % J0Z.80
4 FRONT SWIVEL JOINT - LH -1 20400 £ 162.80
5 FRONT LOWER GUIDE - LH & 04000 £ 758.80
-] FRONT UPPER GUIDE - LH FRONT 5 29700 | § 237.60
T FRONT UPPER GUIDE - LH REAR H 29700 ' § 237.60
8 FRONT WHEEL BEARING HOUSING - LH 5 68300 § 546.40
g FRONT WHEEL BEARING - LH 5 23200 § 185.20
10 FRONT WHEEL HUB - LH ] 45100 % 360.40
1 FRONT SUSPENSION BOLTS & NUTS s 22400 % 165.60
Matenals $ 9,803.00 § 7,826.80
labour s 2.800.00  § 2,800.00
Total 5 12,603.00 § 10,626.80
For Pramium Automobilas Pta Lid

Authonsed Signature



" Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel ; 5366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9628 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Veron Chen (LKKAuto) 3 i

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 3:34 PM

To: Boo seng yak; Carrine Leong; jlayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing;
SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SMH5568A - OD AIG - SURVEYED 25 JUN 19 TAUFIKH

Dear Carrine,
We spoke.
Confirm repair cost of $27,577.52 before excess $500 and GST @ 9 days

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards.

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2019 5:25 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
<veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>; Carrine Leang <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>;
jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com,sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SMH5568A - OD AIG - SURVEYED 25 JUN 19 TAUFIKH

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate and photographs is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $27,297.52 @ 10 days exclude 2 Sundays.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - |b



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 991 |
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183

Singapore 079120 Nora khait@ premiumauto,com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SMH 5568 A PA/OD/OTR7/2019/KK

7 Nowv 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SMH 5568 A, Audi Q7 2.0 TFSI QU.

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SMH 5868 A, claimant,
Aspen Resources Pte Ltd, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Oniginal invoice no, 850014438 — 8% 28,972.95.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client,

Based on the above document, we would appreciate vou could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AlG - SMH 5568 A

from
Telephona +85-
Telsfax 65
EMail

Our departmant
Our Ref

Your Ref

Dato

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Ple Lic
Showroom

# Leng Kea Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Talefax  (65) B4T1 3733

Service & Parts Cenfres
55 Ubl Rd 1

Singapore 408680
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audl Centre Singapor Algxandra Service Contre Ubl Service Centre Customer Service
281 Alswandra Roed 2B Alwemncrs Rosd E5 Lk Road 1 Sarvica Appaimman &5 T
Srgapcre 1HEE4 ; TEE3E Sngepors 4SS 24-nour Braskooen Seroce e 1713
Mam Teteohone BB 2203 Mair Tatephone B188 2223 Me Tetmphone S188 1133 Emaii Cumtorie caredDOteniLMBuls COM 85
Mmin Talefan 6471 3733 Main Teislns  S4T5103 Mun Telslas G847 *1E3
INS TAX INVOICE
Page i 15:55 Company Hag. No. 199902271W
GST Reg. No. 19%9902271W
1G ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD . - (
e B hinges s Involce No: 83014438 Account: a0008 T al
AIG BUILDING e e e s
T8 SHENTON WAY Date 0&/L1/2015 RIG RSIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD
#07-148 MOTOR CLAIM DERT
SINGAPORE 075120 079120 - ARG ROTLDING
Order - sMESSéEA 7B SHENTOM WAY
RO7-186
Term : 30 SINGAPORE Q78120

Regn No: smussesa (v 39790) Repn Date: 25/01/2019 Mileage: 10838 WIP No.: 57898
Model: @7 2.0 TFSI QU 1252 bhp) 4M801 Chassis: WAUZZZMEKDOO1TEE Engine: cyn 074064 Dept:
You have been assisted by - up-Tony Foong | 33
Detnils Oty Linit Price Amount
¢ EXC M: EBBE =500.00 l.00 ~500.00
insurance Excess/Liability
§ BODYWORE M: 480.00 L.00 480.00
TO REMOVE AND TEANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOA
HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, FOG LAMPS, OUTSIDE TEMFERATURE
SENSOR, MEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY AND FRONT BRRNING Al
5 BODYWORE M: 1300.400 L.00 1,500.00
TO ODIEMANTLE ANO RENEW FRONT SUMPER, LHS FRONT FEM
AND HEADLIGHT. RE-ORGANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS. HEINSTALL ALL BANTS REMOVED.
5 BODYWCRE - H 300.00 t.00 300.00
TO DISMAMTLE LHE FRONT DOOR EAMEL TRIMS, HREMOVE
AND HEINSTALL LHS WING MIAROR ASSY.
g BODYWORE LTH 1E00,00 1. 00 1,800.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER. LHS FRONT FENDER AND LHS
FRONT DOOH,
3 BODYWORE M: 280.00 .00 286.00
TO REWEW LHS FRONT RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL ALIGHME
5 BODYWORE M: 152.00 1.00 192.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGHNDSTIC CHECE.
e BODYWORE M: 2800.00 i.00 2,0800.00
TO DISMANTLE FROWT SUSFENSION ASEY. INSFECT FOR
DAMAGES AND BENEW ACCORDIMGLY.
¥ A4MOE01025C RIM 15" CHE ALLAN Less 0201 1.00 1116.00 §52.20
¥ AdMO4DTLELH 007314/ (V) { SK] CONTH Less 0204 1.00 378,50 102,80
® AWHTOOT028 007314/ (V) (SKIBOLT O Less 0204 1.00 11.09 B.ED
b A4MO4072530 007314/ (V) (5K) HOUSIN Leas 0204 1.00 €53, 00 E4E.40
X A4M0941773D 15K ) HERDLIGHT Less 020§ .00 5074.00 1,25%.20
X AMOEZ1105D FENDER LH TREE FROM Leas 0204 1.00 1481.00 1,184,080
X A4MOBE3T1T  4w3 [A) ISK)COVER 29/6/19 Less 0204 k.00 301.50 241.20
X A4MOB53T18: 4W3 (Al [SE)COVER 23/6/19 Less 0204 1.00 301.50 241.2
X A4MOB21171R IA] |SE)WHEEL HOUS 29 Less 0204 1.00 223.00 178.40
x AMOBOTELLD 007311/ (V) (4K} PLATE Less DIO0W L.00 190.50 152.40
® R4MZ423085AG ETEERING Less D204 L.00 5501.00 4,720.80




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centro Singapors Alpuandra Service Contre Ut Bervice Centre Customer Service
2B Awardrs Rosd Y Mesarcrs Ross 55 (b Fosd 1 Sarvice Appomtmant 308 DX
Singapore 155938 Singapore 155538 Bingaptnm £ Jd-hour Ermakdow Servcs R 128
Main Teiephone BEM 2223 bairy Twiephome G388 2223 Mar Tesohons 188 2173 Ernail CumICe CEFBRDMMiTaAS comm By
Main Teistan  S471 ITH Main Tehean  S4TE 1023 Mas Tesfys SBY 110
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 3 15:55 Company Reg. No,. 199902271W
GST Reg. Ho. 199902Z271W
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD i " BRO14478 Account: aoo0é T ]
MOTOR CLAIM DEST Invoice No = i ' 3
AIG BUILDING PN i = -
TR SHENTOM WAY Date 06/11/201% AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTOD
$07-186 MOTOR CLAIM DEST
SINGAPORE 079120 079120 AlG BUILDING
Em—— ) B Order }MISE8A 18 SHENTOM WAY
$07-18&
Term 10 SINGREORE 075120
Regn No: ssussesa (v 33790) Regn Date: 25/01/20158 Mileage: 10538 WIP No.: 578498
Model: @7 2.0 TFEI QU (252 bhp) aMB0T Chassis: WAUZZZSMEXDOD]TES Engine: cys 074064 Dept: ©
You have been assisted by - va-Tony Foong 13
Details Oty Unit Price Amount
X AN 10272202 BOLT Lass 0204 1.00 11.80 2.44
x AWHTOOGEE2 BOLT Less Q204 2.00 13.70 21.92
PAarts  20,225.52 Sub-Total 27,077,52
Labour .00 - =
Sublet 7,352.00 2 ‘ e
Menus 0.00 \ 7% GST 1,8%93.43
Lubricant 0D.00 E |
Grand Total o, 3rects
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid




Premium Automobiles

Telefax
AlG Asia Pucific Insurance Pre Lid Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6765 9828
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 | 183
Singapore 079120
Maotor Claims Dept Body Repair
Y'r Ref: SMH 5568 A

PA/OD/O7ET/201 VNS

12 April 2019
1

RE: CLAIM-0OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Make & Model : Audi Q7 2.0 TFSI QU
Vehicle Chassis No. WAUZZZAMGK D001 7RE
Vehicle Regn No. 1 SMH 5568 A
Vehicle Mileage : 10385
Vehicle Owner : ASPEN RESOURCES PTE LTD
Certificate No t 1900010832

Own Damage Excess : S8535.00 (Inclusive 7% GST)

Accident Date : 220672019

Pluce : ALONG BUYONG RD TURNING TO CAVENAG!I
RD

Repair Cost t $18933709c

WIP No. - 5TR99

Repairer's Name H Premium Aulomobiles Pre Lid

Ii'We cenify that the vehicle his been fully repaired 1o my enlire satisfaction and i
payment ol the repairer‘s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim,

Owner { Insured Signature

Time I Ana

Date . ) ..t-‘l'-_f.;t/.‘p'f P

DISCHARGE YVOUC TR AlG ShaL] 558 A

Telephone +65-
Tetsipn  +65-
Mobile  +#5-
Our depanment
Your Claim Ref
Cr Rt

Date

Iotsl pages

Pramium Automobiles Ple Lid
Showroom

§ Leng Kee Road

Singapors 150090
Telephone (B5) B568 1111
Telefax  (85) 84713723

Service & Pans Cenires
55 Uts Road 1
Singapore 408808

Telephone (B5) E356 2323
Telefax  (65) 6841 1183



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

.+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case  |Notfes | EstSubmited | Adj Asmgned | Adj Aipt —|ad) Submittes | Ins Auth'ed Stalus
| Pending for
| ey |28 2n 2010 by R sswsTrsy  ssavsTISR RUHg 5 Sy
| HEMHF] Eon Estamatng | wiaw gt . Cancsl Cisa I

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS . |[Created by insurer] -
[Insured:  |ASPEN RESOURCES PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201713859G, Tel: +&5H1BBAA5E

| wehicle Reg, SMH5568A | Date of Loss

_ |72/06/2019 0D-00 - 59

|Claim Type: | OD / BB784384475G m&"’ 1900010812 (Comprehansive)
I ] Excess: | 55500.00

|Repairer | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi foad 1, 408699 Ubl - Tel: 67689828/0827/9911
 iinsoting AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Ltd, (SG) - Tel! 65-8419-3000 . [Handlad by Gan, Hunchung] Hunchung. Ganakg.com

LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFTKH BIN HAMIG] . [Final Rpt due
05/07/2019]

| Driver/CUSIS | uos MING ENM (37 / Male),  NRIC: SB179454E, Tel: +5581884458 Emall: DANIELBONGEYINSON.COM MY

|ASSOCIATED MATL RECEIVED mu] cnm;uu:aunull

|» AIG_SG (14/10/201%) Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (§$27577.52) - SMHS558A - Claim Handler: Gan, Hunch...
|+ AIG_SG (24/07/2019): Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved [S435520.79) - SMHSSG8A - Claim Handler; Gan, Hunch...
* AIG_SG (15/07/2019) Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved ($$211094.00) - SMHSS568A - Claim Handler: Gan, Hunch, ..
o AIG_SG (05/07/2015) Alert - Ad] Mandate Maintained - SMHS5684A - Clalm Handler: Gan, Hunchung

s MG SG(27/0£/2019): Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved [$$10985.00) - SMHSSEBA - Clalm Handler; Gan, Hunch.,.

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view Al | Search Tasks | Coeats hew Task | compiete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Complated On Created On ~ Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 8/11/2019



Mernimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMH5568A (BB7843B4475G)
oD
Jun 22 2019 12:00AM
[ASPEN RESOURCES PTE LTD]
Pramium Automaoblles Pte Ltd

Page | of 3

Uptoaa Documants |  Upicad ratos | Composs new Latter | Uioes vises | upisad Adio | Wiewt [View in fiowses| o]
Video |3 per ~| &
Mo | Finalized On AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (5G] Thumbnail Print
1 |27/06/15 1104 Video - Accident O | Losd vpe

Ma |Fnaloed On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbsnall | Print
4 [aipehvazay (R ot O | wadrv |
Assessment Reports perpoee 1 v] B
No | Fimaized On LK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1| 26/06/19 1235 | Adjuster Immediate Advice B [T

2 |05/07/19 10:55 | Adjuster Immediate Advice S Load HTM

3 [15/0719 10015 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM
Photos/Images perpige [v]| b2
No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Conaultants Pe Lid (HQ) Thumbmall | Print
1 |28/06/1911°11 | Ganeral View 0| s | WA
|2 |26/D6/19 11211 | General View O | waaws | A
'3 |26/06/19 1111 | General View O | waerwc | A
{4 |26/06/1911:11 | Genarsl View 0| wediwc | A
s |as/08/19 11:11 General View 0 weaws | A
6 |26/06/1911:11 | Ganeral View 0 waws B
17 |26/06/19 11:11 | General View O weaws | B
8 |26/06/19 11111 | General View 0 | weaws | B
E! 26/06/19 11:11 | General View 0 | wadwc | B4
10 |26/06/19 1111 | General View ﬁ Lo 3G | B
iu 26/06/1911:11 | Ganeral View 0O warc | A
|12 | 26/06/19 11:11 Ganeral View 0 waaws | 4
113 [26/06/19 11111 | General View @ weews | B
|14 |26/06/1911:11 | General View 0 waawc | A
15 |26/06/19 1111 | General View 0 wears | B
(16 |26/06/19 11:11 | Ganeral View O wearvs | B
|17 | 26/06/19 11:11 General View - 0 v | A
E:a 26/06/19 11:11 | Ganeral View 0| waaws | B
(19 |26/06/19 11:11 | General View 0 wewc | &
120 |26/06/19 11:11 | General View 0| weaws | A
|21 |26/08/19 11211 | Ganeral View 0| waawc | A
22 [26/06/1911:11 | General View O waws | @
|23 |26/06/19 11:11 | General View 0| weaws | A
{24 |26/06/1911:11 | General View O waave | A
{25 |26/06/1911:11 | General View i.l_ Loed 6 | B
(26 [26/06/1% 1111 | General View . [ TR
27 2606191111 | General View © | weawrs | A
I8 |I6/06/1311:11 | General View 0| waaws | A
:;_ 26/06/19 11111 | Ganeral View S 0| waawc | A
(30 |20/06/1911:11 | General View 0| waaws | A
131 |26/08/19 1111 | General View O ! waws |
;31 /0619 11:11 | Genersl View 0 | waaws | A
(33 [26/06/19 1111 | General View Q| waewc | B
{34 |26/06/1911:13 | General View - O | Laews | 2

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp _...

81172019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 3

Video Tperpoge  Lv]l B
Na_|Finalaed On |AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (5G] . | Thumbnail Print|
35 _;mww‘ﬁ.-u | General View - 1 I_I Losd G | |4 |
[ﬁ 05/07/19 10:43 | Relnspection Photo - N O sive @ |
|37 |05/07/19 10:43 | Reinspection Photo @ | eedws | W
(38 |05/07/18 10:43 | Reinspection Photo B @ | v |
138 |0S/07/19 10:43 | Reinspection Photo 0| wdrs |
{40 105/07/19 10143 | Reinspection Photo Q| wawrs | F
(41 |05/07/18 10:43 | Reinspection Phato 0| aewc | A
41 |05/07/18 10:43 | Reinspection Photo @O waawe | A
41 |05/07/19 10:43 | Reinspection Photo O s | A
44 |05/07/15 10:43  Reinspection Photo | ® | mdwc | A
45 |05/07/19 10:43 | Reinspection Phota - ___ 0O eews | B
(46 |D5/07/19 10:43 | Reinspection Photo QO  edvc | M
47 |05/07/15 10:43 | Reinspection Photo 0 wave | B
48 |D5/07/19 10:43 | Meinspection Photo a Losd °G | &)
49 |05/07/1910:43 | Meinspection Photo '@ v &
50 |05/07/19 10:43 | Reinspection Phato | @ | e | H
51 |05/07/1% 10:43 | Reinspection Phata | edirc | M
52 |05/07/1910:43 | Relnspection Photo '@ | wearc | B
53 |05/07/19 10:43 Reinspection Pheto 0| waawc | BA
%4 |05/07/1510:43 | Reinspection Photo - 0| s | &
55 |05/07/19 10:47 | Reinspection Photo 0| csavc | &
56| 05/07/19 10:43 Aeinspection Photo 0| edwc | B
57 |es/wr/as 10:43 Relnspection Photo o D | advc | A
S8 |0507/1% 10:41 | Reinspection Photo @ | weawc | BA
59 |05/07/1910:41 | Reinspection Photo (@ | Lonaws |
|60 |0%T07/19 10043 | Relnspection Phota | @ | wadwc | &
|61 |o%/p7/10 10:43 Reinspection Photo 0| weews || &
|62 |05/07/1910:4) | Relnspection Phots @ waers | R
63 |05/07/1910:43 | Relnspection Phota O | wearvs | B
{64 |05/07/1910:41 | Reinspection Photo Q| werw: | B
|65 |05/07/1910:43 | Reinspection Phote 0| s | A
|66 | 0507/19 10:43 Reinspection Photo 0| waews || A
(67 |05/07/1910:4) | Relnspection Phots 0O/ weerc | A
|68 |D%07/19068:41 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wacws | &
i_ﬂ 09/07/19 DB:43 Reinspection Photg . B waaws | A
|20 |08/07/19.08143 | Reirispection phats . 0 | wears | @
(71 |09/07/1906:43 | Reinspection Phate 0| wases | A
172 |09/07/1908:43 | Reinspection Photo © | weewc | B
73 [09/071908:41 | Reinwpection Photo o O | weews | B
|74 |09/07/1508:43 | Reinspection Phote 0| wazws | A
|75 |09/07/1908:43 | Reinspection Phota T @ wedw | A
76 |DW/O7/19 0A:41 Reinspection Photo B 0! watws | A
|77 |09/07/15 04:4] | Relnspection Phote O weews | &
|78 |09/07/1906:41 | Reinspection Photo 0 ek | A
|73 |09/07/1908:43 | Reinspection Photo ; 0| waw: | B
|BO |D9/07/19 0B:43 | Relnspection Phota i} Lad ¥G | &
|81 |09/07/1908:43 | Relnspection Photo - @ weews | B
{62 |09/07/1208:43 | Rminspection Photo '@ | weawc | A
la3 [09/07/1508:43 | Rainspection Phote O waars | B
{84 |09/07/19 08:43 Reinspection Photo O | towaws | M
{85 |09/07/1908:43 | Reinspection Phote Q| eaws | B
BB | 09/07/19 0840 Reinspection Phota 0| wadivc | A
|87 |09/07/1808:43 | Reinspection Phote 0| eawc | B
|88 |09/07/1908:43 | Rainspection Photo Q| wearvc | A
| w“. | E.I wﬂmm

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_... 8/11/2019
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tper o |~

No_|Finalzed On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (5G]} Thumbeaail| Print |
[No |melabel/Recrder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (M) — ___ | Thumbnail | Print,

1 | 26/D6/19 11:20 | Singapore Accident Statement 3 Load PDF 1

@ |#6/06/1%11-20 Certificate of Insurance | € | Losd PoF l
13 |26/06/19 11:20 | Driver's Driving License - o | @) | Load POF |
4 26/06/1911:20 | INTERVIEW FORM AND UNDERTAKING B @ | 1osaroF |

5 | 36/06/15 11:70 | MARK ESTIMATE | @ | iosa FOF |

6 |05/07/1% 10:56 | SURVEYOR'S HARKING P Load PO¥
7 |05/071910:5% | SUPPLEMENTARY Load PEF ]
|8 109/07/19 DB:47 SUPPLEMENTARY (2} Load PLEF |

9 |08/11/1912:12  |'Workshop Invoice Load POF
{10 |0B/11/1912:12 | Discharge Voucher 0 | searor

Linked Accident Report Documents
View
| Vides 1 per (] m

Mo | Finalized On Promium Automoblles Pre Ltd (UBT) Thumbnall| Print

L |24/06/1612:17 | Video - Accident | D teadawt

Assessment Reports 1perpage v) 3|
|Mu | Finaleed On Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) = Thumbnail | Print

1 |24/06/1912:47 | Accident Statement © | Load M

Photos /Images B 1 per oage w]| &

Na_| Finalized Gn Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UB1) N Thumbnail | Print

1 |24/06/19 11:02 | Mccident Phato N B O weasws | &

2 |24/06/19 11:02 Accident Photo 0| wadwc | A
'3 | 24/D6/1911:02 | Accident Photo 0 weawc | A
4 |24/06/1911°02 | Aeccident Photo 0O wews || B
|5 | 24/D6/19 11:02 | Accident Phota 0| e | A
6 | 24/06/1911:07 | Accident Photo 0| weawc | A
17 |14DE/1911:02 | Accident Photo 0| waiws | A
8 |24/06/1911:02 | Accident Photo 0 weawc A
9 |24/06/1%11:02 | Accidant Photo 0| watiec | A
{No [Fnaiiged On | Premium Automoblies Pte Ltd (UB1) L |Thumbnall Print
1 |24/06/1910:5 | POLICE REPORT Q| edws | A
|2 |24/DB/1510:56 | POLICE REPORT 0 weews | B
3 [34ei0izar | sketch pian 0 | wows | @
4 |24/D6/19 12:41 Sketch Plan #2 0| weawc | 4|

Documents Checklist

rI:H:lt'.!..l‘ll'l'l‘l CHECKLIST

Aeset | Seve | oot |

There are no decument checklnts configured,

Our Chechlist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {HG)

e R T
https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_... 8/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icc regnetsesoriser

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408633
Tel: 5256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@ikkauto.com assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Ng g.-.ha Pa:ﬂ;g gammﬁhug:m Our File No: CC3/AIG18011245T1VD3E2
AlG Building, henton
Singapore 079120 Date: 08/11/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: ASPEN RESOURCES PTELTD Palicy No: 1800010832
Date of Loss: 22/06/2019 Nature of Claim: 0D Claim No: 887843844756
I | |
Reg No: SMHS5568A
Make & Modei: AUDI Q7, 20 TFSI QU (A) Engine No; CYROT4064
Reg. Date: 25/01/2019 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WAUZZZ4AMEKDO001 TBE
Colour: Blue Odometer: 10385 km
Engine Capacity: 1884 cc
':;:.Bt Valua/New Car $$245.000.00
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steenng (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabla). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabls): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size; 255/55 R19 Rear Tyre Size: 255/55 R19
Front Left Side: Goodyear 7 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 7 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 7 mm Rear Right Side; Goodyear 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre tneads depth
COST OF CLAIMS - Ropairer's _ Adjuster's  Differonce  Diff %
Parts 24,501 64 20,225 52 427612 17 45
Miscellaneous liems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 10,352.00 7,352.00 3,000.00 28.98
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0,00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 34,853.64 27,577.52 T7.276.12 20.88
- Excess (55) 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00
(5%5) 34 35384 27,077.52 7.276.12 21.18
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 2,404 75 1,88543 50932 21.18
Nett Amount (S§) 36,758.39 28,972.95 7,785.44 21.18
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/06/2018
Date Inspected: 25/06/2019 Inspected Al Premium Automobiles Pie Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408689
Estimated Period of Repair; 10.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: VERON CHEM

NOTE: This repart represents our Rndings af the time and place of nspection staled herein, Such inspection has boen camed oul fo the best of aur
knowisdge and ability bul any other fablily under any other circumslances s heredy expresaly exciuded,
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Page 2 0f 3

Recommended Parts
No. Oty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 2,242 00FS *1,793.60FS
2 i *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Mot Necessary 403.00F5 *-FS
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT Deformed 191.00FS *15240FS
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPOILER - LH / RH MNot Necessary 252.00Fs *-F5
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH Cut 27T1.00FS *216.40FS
B 1 *END CAP - LH Deformed 30.00FS *2382FS
T 4 *SPRING CLIP - LH Necessary BB4FS *B.EB4FS
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH Cracked 40.00FS *31.52F5
8 1 *FRONT WHEEL COVER - LH Deformed 302.00FS *24120FS
(VI | *FRONT WHEEL COVER - RH Deformed 302.00FS *241.20FS
11 1 ':Pl?:gm WHEEL COVER CLIP Not Necessary 500FS

( ]
12 1 *FRONT FENDER - LH Bent 1.481.00FS *1,184BOFS
13 1 *“FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS Not Necessary B9.00FS ~FS
14 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH Mot Necessary 59.00FS ~F5
15 1 *BRACE - LH Bent 93.00F5 “T4.08FS
16 4 *HEX BOLTS Mot Necessary 7.00FS *.FS
17 2 *DOUBLE STUD WITH HEXAGON DRIVE Notl Necessary 13.00FS *F5
18 1 *FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH MNaol Necessary 30.00FS =~FS
19 4 *SPREADER RIVET Mecessary 6.00FS *4 BOFS
20 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH Deformed 22300FS *17B40FS
21 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS  Not Necessary 50.00FS *-FS
22 1 *OUTER WHEEL SPOILER - LH Mol Mecessary 40.00FS *FS
23 1 *INNER WHEEL SPOILER - LH Mot Necessary 40.00F5 *FS5
24 1 *LED HEADLIGHT Cul 907400FS 7259 20F5
25 1 *HEADLIGHT HOSE - LH Mol Necessary 35.00Fs *F5
2B 1 *ALUMINIUM RIM Cut 1.116.00FS “"BS2BOFS
27 2 *RUBBER VALVE Mecessary T.00Fs *4 96 FS
28 1 *SUNDRIES Mecessary 200.00FS *580FS
28 1 *“HEADLIGHT MOUNTING RH Cracked B5.20FS *B5.20FS
30 1 *STEERING GEAR Bent 4 T20B0FS *4 720.B0FS
N 1 “TIE ROD END-LH Bent 148.B0FS *14B.80FS
32 1 *FRONT WISHBONE LINK-LH Benl 302.80FS “302B0FS
b I | *FRONT SWIVEL JOINT-LH Bent 162 B0FS *162BOFS
4 1 *FRONT LOWER GUIDE-LH Benl T58.B0FS “TSB.BOFS
as 1 *FRONT UPPER GUIDE-LH FRONT Bent 23780FS 237 B0FS
B 1 *FRONT UPPER GUIDE-LH REAR Bent 23T BOFS 237 BOFS
a1 *FRONT WHEEL BEARING HOUSING-LH Benl 548 40FS *S54640FS
| 1 *FRONT WHEEL BEARING-LH Bent 18520FS *1B5.20FS
3@ 1 *FRONT WHEEL HUB-LH Bent 360 40FS *36040FS
40 1 *“FRONT SUSPENSION BOLTS & NUTS Bent 16560F5 *165.60FS
F=Franchisa part. S=SpcNett

Total Parts (S$) 24,501.64 2022552

Repart was unsubmitted durning this print-out.
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Adjuster Repon

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous lems selecied.

Recommended Labour

Page 3 of 3

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS Mew 480.00 480.00
FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, FOG LAMPS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR, HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
AND FRONT PARKING AID
2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, LHS New 3,150.00 1,500.00
FRONT FENDER AND HEADLIGHT. RE-ORGANISE FRONT
CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL
PARTS REMOVED
3 TODISMANTLE LHS FRONT DOOR PANEL TRIMS, Mew 450.00 300.00
REMOVE AND REINSTALL LHS WING MIRROR ASSY
4 TORESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, LHS FRONT FENDER Mew 3,000.00 1,800.00
AND LHS FRONT DOOR
5 TO RENEW LHS FRONT RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL MNew 280.00 280.00
ALIGNMENT
f TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 182.00 192.00
7 TO DISMANTLE FRONT SUSPENSION ASSY.INSPECT New 2,800.00 2,800.00
FOR DAMAGES AND RENEW ACCORDINGLY.
Gross Labour Cost (5§) 10,352.00 7,352.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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